Nessa Abad

From: Amer Hussein

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 5:57 PM

To: Select Committee on Electricity Supply Demand and Prices in NSW

Cc: Tony Chappel; John McCormack; Amer Hussein

Subject: RE: Inquiry into Electricity Supply, Demand and Prices in NSW — Transcript and
questions on notice from hearing on Monday 18 June 2018

Attachments: Hearing transcript - 18 June 2018 - AGL.pdf; Suplementary Questions - AGL - 18

June 2018.pdf; AGL review - Inquiry.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Alex

AGL thanks the Committee for their time to appear before the Inquiry into Electricity Supply, Demand and Prices in NSW on
Monday 18 June 2018. We have reviewed the documentation received following AGL’s appearance. Please find attached and
below:

e Transcript with AGL comments
e AGL answer to (1) Question on Notice from Hon. Adam Searle MLC
e AGL answer to (1) Supplementary Question from Hon. Paul Green MLC

Question on Notice

In New South Wales, what is the split between generation and sale and consumption?

Response

As at 30 June 2018, AGL's effective generation capacity in NSW totalled 4,555 MW (see table below). In FY17, AGL generated
24,442 GWh of which 18,799 GWh was supplied to meet AGL customer demand. An additional 4,643 GWh was sold to other
market participants on substantially the same terms. AGL has an obligation through the Macquarie Generation acquisition process
to provide a minimum 500 MW of Flat Swap to the NSW market, equivalent to 4,380 GWh per annum. Since 2014, AGL has
consistently exceeded this amount.

During FY18, AGL made financial commitments to proceed with 100 MW turbine efficiency upgrades at Bayswater Power Station
(approximately $129 million) and up to $390 million to develop a 252MW gas fired power station at Tomago, NSW.

Nameplate Effective Under Fuel Type

Capacity Capacity (MW) Development
(MW) (MW)

Bayswater Power 2,640 100 MW Efficiency Black Coal
Station Upgrade

Liddell Power Station 2,000 1,680 Black Coal

Nyngan Solar Plant 102 102 Renewables — Solar

Broken Hill 53 53 Renewables — Solar
Silverton Wind Farm 26 (Currently) 200 MW Renewables — Wind
NSW Hydro 54 54 Renewables - Hydro

Newcastle Gas Power 252 MW Gas Power
Station

Total 4,849 4555 552

Supplementary Question

What components of a bill, if any, are exempt for people accessing hardship provisions?

Response

Customers participating in AGL's hardship program Staying Connected avoid incurring late payment fees associated with the debt
while they are actively participating in the program and are exempt from paper bill and over the counter payment fees. These
customers also have their energy supply maintained and are shielded from further collection activity. AGL ensures that upon
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entering our Staying Connected program, customers receive a guaranteed discount instead of a conditional one (such as payment
by direct debit or pay-on-time).

Feel free to contact us should you or the Committee require any further information.
Kind regards

Amer

Amer Hussein
Manager Government & Community






